
 
Town of Branford 

Fueling Facility Installation 

Addendum #2 
 
 

Addendum Date:  January 8, 2024 
 
Bid Submission Date:   January 17, 2024 11:00 AM (unchanged) 
 
Prospective bidders, and all those concerned, are hereby informed that the following is made a part 
of the bid documents, which should be amended as follows: 
 

Attachment A (Updated Section 2 - Proposal) shall be submitted with bid submission. 
 

1. Specifications and plans do not provide any meaningful specifications on the Gasboy Islander Prime 
system you wish to have the contractor supply? 
 Gasboy Island Prime with EKOS software shall be provided. 
2. What modules do you require with this system? Fuel card module, bulk fuel module, fleet 
maintenance module? 

Fuel Site Module shall be provided in base bid. Alternate pricing shall be provided for one 
year of bulk fuel module and one year of fleet maintenance module (see Attachment A). 

3. Is system being configured for Proprietary cards, Mag Cards, Fobs or passive fuel ring use? If so, 
how many proprietary, fobs, mag cards or passive fuel rings to be provided? 

Fobs shall be used for this system. 300 Fobs shall be provided. A fob programmer shall also 
be included in the base bid. 

4. If you choose passive fuel rings, do you wish to have them installed? Or do you wish to install them 
yourself? 
 Passive fuel rings shall not be installed. 
5. Single or dual devise authorization? 

Single device authorization shall be used and programmed to specific fleet vehicles for 
odometer reading. 

6. Do we include a receipt printer? 
 No. 
7.Who is supplying dedicated computer hardware to access system? 

The Town’s IT Department shall provide a fuel management computer with network access. 
8. Will town have IT staff available to create and maintain IP address for this system? 
 Yes, IT Staff will create and maintain an IP address for this system. 
9. Do we include site controller software? 

EKOS Cloud Based software shall be provided (not FHO software). Hardware is provided in 
form of the Gasboy Islander Prime Pedestal. 
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10. Do we include cloud Hosted software? 
 EKOS Cloud Based software shall be provided with fuel site module. 
11. Do we include how many years of Cloud Hosted Software access? 

1 year of EKOS Cloud based software shall be included in the base bid. Alternate pricing 
shall be provided for Bulk Fuel and Fleet Maintenance Modules. 

12. How many years warranty do you wish on this unit? Min is 1 year with optional 5 year warranty. 
 5 year warranty shall be provided. 
13. Access to 24 hour help desk? And for how many years? 

1 year help desk shall be provided. Contractor shall also provide owner with training of 
system upon completion. 

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Jennifer Acquino 
Assistant Town Engineer 
 
 
Please acknowledge receipt of addendum below and submit with your bid submittal. 
 
 
Signature:  ________________________________________Date:  _______________ 
 
Title:  _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Company: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

 
ADDENDUM #2 ATTACHMENT A, PAGE 1 OF 5 

 
TOWN OF BRANFORD 

TOWN ENGINEERING 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

 

PROPOSAL – FUELING FACILITY INSTALLATION BRANFORD FIRE HEADQUARTERS 
 

The undersigned hereby declares that in regard to all conditions affecting the work to be done and the labor and materials 

required, this proposal is based on his investigations and findings, and the Town of Branford and the Engineers and their 

officers, agents and employees shall not in any manner be held responsible for the accuracy of, or be bound by any 

estimates, borings, water or underground conditions relative to the proposed work, indicated in this or in the other contract 

documents; that no warranty or representation has been made by the Town of Branford or the Engineers or their officers, 

agents and employees as to subsurface soil or rock conditions, ground water, or other underground and similar conditions; 

nor has any representation or warranty been so made that the estimated quantities to be used for comparison of proposals 

will even approximate the actual quantities or materials and work which the Contractor may be required to furnish or 

perform. 

 

In compliance with your Advertisement for Proposals, Proposer hereby proposes for the “FUELING FACILITY 

INSTALLATION BRANFORD FIRE HEADQUARTERS” project in the Town of Branford, Connecticut 

together with all related incidental and appurtenant work as described in the specifications or outlined and/or shown on the 

exhibits. The work is to be done in strict accordance with the Specifications, Drawings and all Contract Documents, within 

the time set forth therein, and at the prices stated on the Proposal Schedule.   
 

BID FORM - The base bid should represent a complete installation of the fueling system and associated site and utility 

improvements.  All costs shall be distributed in the lump sum values shown below and Bidder will complete the Work in 

accordance with the Contract Documents for the following price(s): 

 

 

Acknowledgement of Addenda 

 

Proposer hereby acknowledges receipt of all Addenda through and including: 

 

 Addendum No. ______________________, dated _________________ 

 

 Addendum No. ______________________, dated _________________ 

 

 Addendum No. ______________________, dated _________________ 

 

 Addendum No. ______________________, dated _________________ 

 

 

Company ______________________________________________________________________ 

 

Authorized Signature  ____________________________________________________________ 

 

Print Name  ____________________________________________________________________ 
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ADDENDUM #2 ATTACHMENT A, PAGE 2 OF 5 
 

FUELING FACILITY INSTALLATION BRANFORD FIRE HEADQUARTERS – Base Bid Pay Items 

 

Item  

Number 

Item Name and Unit Bid Prices 

Written in Figures 

Units Estimated 

Quantity 

Total Amount 

of Item 

(in figures) 

001 

 

 

 

 

 

Mobilization and Project Closeout, per LS, the price 

of: 

 

($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

$_______________ 

002 

 

 

 

 

Site Demolition and Removals, per LS, the price of: 

 

($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

$_______________ 

003 

 

 

 

 

 

Erosion and Sedimentation Control, per LS, the price 

of: 

 

($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

$_______________ 

004 

 

 

 

 

 

Site Improvements (earthwork, grading, drainage, 

paving, etc.) per LS, the price of: 

 

 ($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

$_______________ 

005 

 

 

 

 

Fuel System Installation per LS, the price of: 

 

 ($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

 

$_______________ 

 

 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BASE BID  

 

 

($ ____________________________________________________________________)   

                                                  (In figures) 
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ADDENDUM #2 ATTACHMENT A, PAGE 3 OF 5 
 

 

FUELING FACILITY INSTALLATION BRANFORD FIRE HEADQUARTERS  

Alternate Bid Pay Items 

 

The price for 1-year of subscription service shall be provided as an alternate to the base bid. 

 

For the following, such unit prices shall apply solely to additional work, if approved and directed by the Town.  The Contractor shall 

furnish all labor, material, and equipment to provide the service., complete as described in the Contract documents and/or as directed by 

the Town, at the unit prices quoted in the bid proposal. The Contractor also understands that these unit prices will not be used in 

determination of the total base bid. The Contractor will be paid for unit price work on the basis of actual measured quantities of work 

ordered in writing by the Town and satisfactorily provided. 

 

 

Item  

Number 

Item Name and Unit Bid Prices 

Written in Figures 

Units Estimated 

Quantity 

Total Amount 

of Item 

(in figures) 

A001 

 

 

 

 

 

Gasboy EKOS Bulk Fuel Module, (1) year 

subscription per LS, the price of: 

 

($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

$_______________ 

A002 

 

 

 

 

Gasboy EKOS Fleet Management Module, (1) year 

subscription per LS, the price of: 

 

($                                                            ) 

 

 

 

LS 

 

 

1 

 

 

$_______________ 
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ADDENDUM #2 ATTACHMENT A, PAGE 4 OF 5 
 

FUELING FACILITY INSTALLATION BRANFORD FIRE HEADQUARTERS – Unit Prices 

 

For the following, such unit prices shall apply solely to additional work, if approved and directed by the Town.  The Contractor shall furnish 

all labor, material, and equipment to perform the work, complete as described in the Contract documents and/or as directed by the Town, at 

the unit prices quoted in the bid proposal. The Contractor understands that the requirement for and possible additional quantities of these 

items are not known at time of bid. The Contractor also understands that these unit prices will not be used in determination of the total base 

bid. The Contractor will be paid for unit price work on the basis of actual measured quantities of work ordered in writing by the Town and 

satisfactorily performed. 

 

Item  

Numbe

r 

 

Item Name and Unit Bid Prices 

Written in Figures 
Units Unit Price 

(in words) 

Unit Price 

(in figures) 

006 

 

 

 

Removal and Replacement of Unsuitable Fill CY   

 Detailed Description: Price shall include the removal of unsuitable soil or material and the replacement with suitable compacted 

structural fill. Price shall include the procurement and delivering suitable material, and the removal and disposal of the unsuitable 

soil or material off site. See Specification Section 31 23 16. 

 

007 

 

 

 

1.5” Mill and Overlay: SY   

 Detailed Description: Price shall include the milling of existing pavement beyond the limits shown on the plans to a depth of 

1.5” and overlay with 1.5” of HMA S0.375.  Price shall include all labor, material, and equipment to perform the work.  See 

Specification Section 32 12 16. 
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ADDENDUM #2 ATTACHMENT A, PAGE 5 OF 5 

 
PROPOSAL (continued) 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

________________________________________________ 

Company Name 

 

________________________________________________ 

By (Signature) 

 

________________________________________________  

Address 

 

________________________________________________ 

Print Name  

 

_________________________________________________   

Address 

 

________________________________________________ 

Title 

 

________________________________________________ 

E-Mail 

 

(SEAL-if proposal is by a corporation) 

 

 

 

 

Note: Insert Proposer's name. If a corporation, give the State of Incorporation using the phrase, "A corporation organized 

under the laws of  

 

____________________________, composed of officers as follows: 

 

 

____________________________________   ____________________________________

  

 President        Secretary 

 

____________________________________   ____________________________________

  

 Vice President       Treasurer 

  

 

If a partnership, give names of partners, using also the phrase, "co-partners trading and doing business under the firm name 

and style of______________________________, composed of partners as follows: 

 

 

 

 END OF GENERAL BID 


